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22nd Octcber 1979

Many thanks for your letter of 9th October. I
have, of course, comaidereducet carefully your
two letters, and I have decided that I can
properly remain another of the Council of the
Anglo-Rbodesian Society, at any rate for the time
being.

Perhaps I may repeat the assurance which I gave
you in my  letter of 2nd October, namely that I
support, fully, the policy of the Government
towards Rhodesia.

I will look out for you, because I would
certainly like to have a word with you about bkis.

Ian CA)w
Parliamentary Private Secretary

W R van Straubenzee Reg MEE MP



FROM W. R. %/AN STRAUBENZEE MBEM.R


HOUSE OF COMMONS


LONDON, S.W.1.

01- 219 4209




01- 219 4343 MESSAGES)

9 October 1979

My dear Ian

With respect, I do not think that your helpful
letter of 2 October really deals with the main
point.

The enclosure I sent you from the Anzlo 'Thodesian
Society is in effect specifically urginp up.on
delegates to the ':onference to step out of line.
It seems to me unhappy, looked at from your point
of view, for your name to appear on that notepaper.
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THE ANGLO-RHODESIAN SOCIETY

Telephone: 01-493 4328

Telegrams & Cables: ANGRHOD LONDON W !

10 Dover Street, London, W IX 4EH

2nd October, 1979.


Dear Mr. Chairman,

Since I wrote to you last week I understand that an amendment to Motion No. 577
has been submitted by the Nantwich Conservative Association, in the names of
the Chairman, Mr. Richard Reeves, and Sir Nicholas Bonsor, Bt., Member of
Parliament for Nantwich.

The amendment reads:-

In Motion No. 577 after the words "Her Majesty's Government of", delete
the word "a" and substitute the word "the" and after the words
"Conservative Manifesto commitment" add "and in view of the Muzorewa
Government's acceptance of the British constitutional proposals calls
upon Her Majesty's Government to lift sanctions forthwith."

It would appear that this amendment reflects the views of the majority of the
motions on Rhodesia submitted to Conference and may well reflect the wishes
and desires of many other Associations.

If you agree might I suggest that you advise the Chairman of the National
Union of your support for the amendment and express the hope that the
amendment will be called. If time permits, I would also be grateful if you
could let me know at the address above.

Yours sincerely,

Marquess of Salisbury.



FROM W.  R VAN STRAUBENZEE  M E., M P

HOUSE OF COMMONS


LONDON, S W I

01-219 4003

01- 219 4343 (MESSAGES)

1st October, 1979.

My dear Ian,

I hope you will not take amiss a
somewhat enquiring note from an
old friend.

But I confess I was surprised to
see your name on the Council of the
Society who have written to my
Constituency representatives at the
Party Conference. If ever there
was a time, surely, for supporting
the Government over Rhodesia and
not rocking the boat, it is this.

Yours,

Ian G
H se of Co s,
ondon, SW1
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THE ANGLO-RHODESIAN SOCIETY
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Telegrams & Cables: ANGRHOD LONDON W I
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President:
The Marquess of Salisbury

Vice-President:
The Lord Paget  of  Northampton

Council:
Mr. R. M. Bell, Q.C., M.P.
Major R. A. Dey, M.B.E.
Mr. P. Fleetwood-Hesketh
Mr. Ian Gow, T.D., M.P.
Mr. Stephen Hastings, M.C., M.P.
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Mr. Lance Tantum
Mr. Patrick Wall, M.C., V.R.D., M.P.

General Secretary:
Mr. T. P. Lawler

Dear Mr. Chairman,

The outcome of the Zimbabwe Rhodesia Conference may still not be clear when
the Conservative Party Conference comes to debate Zimbabwe Rhodesia.

Many of us, however, consider that the following points can already be made
with some certainty:-

Lord Home who devised five of the six principles and Sir Harold Wilson
who devised the sixth have both declared that the present Rhodesian
constitution conforms with the six principles which successive British
Governments have sought to secure.

Lord Boyd's commission appointed by Mrs. Thatcher found that the

Zimbabwe Rhodesian general election held in April was free and fair.
So did most other observers.

Bishop Muzorewa's delegation to the Lancaster House Conference has now

gone further and accepted in principle the additional changes in the
Zimbabwe Rhodesian constitution required by H.M.G. as a result of the
Lusaka Commonwealth Conference.

In these circumstances it seems to us unthinkable that_the Conservative

ea ersnip wnic- recbrinlegb'St74tion'&n-th6—sanctnns rote last-

1r777576rrore thh6174,1_giectipns grlishop-uzorel,:ra's l'Atest_ _
concessions777577ritish Iri_ewpoint - could conceivably call for a
renewal of sanctions this Autumn.

Furthermore, the maintainance of law and order, the production of

sufficient food and the revival of the Zimbabwe Rhodesian economy will
require the wholehearted co-operation of the white community.

Whatever your personal view on this issue, I feel sure you will accept that it
is one of very great importance both internationally and to the people of our
country. If you agree with the points I have made, may I suggest that your
Association's dele9ation should give careful consideration to the opinions
expressed in the debate and at the end make known their views in the usual way.

Yours sincerely,

\3CX11A113-‘511

Marquess of Salisbury.


